

Willard C. Franks

OIL - GEOLOGY

BOX 163 - PHONE 656-2160

BRIGGS DALE, COLORADO

July 22, 1961

New Mexico Oil & Gas Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

Re: Rinehart No. 2
SWSW Sec. 29, Twp. 23n
R. 22 E.
Mora County, N. M.

Title checking on the acreage which we wish to drill next in the vicinity of the captioned well has delayed us but just as soon as some fractional lease ineterests have been acquired we shall supply you with a drilling bond covering the new well which we shall cement at the same time that we wish to cement the captioned well after having run a a lab analysis of the water in the Rinehart No. 2 which has made cementing difficult because of the mineralization in the water.

In this manner we can save some money by doing the cementing of both wells and the shooting at the same time.

I trust that this will meet with your approval.

Yours very truly,

Willard C. Franks